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May 27, 2020
MEMORANDUM
TO: Interested Parties
FROM: Betsy Haywood, Commission Liaison

NC Wildlife Resources Commission
SUBJECT:  Notice of Special Meeting and Closed Session

Wednesday, June 3, 2020 10:00 am

Pursuant to G.S. 143-318.12, the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission, a public body
of the State of North Carolina, hereby files notice of a Special Meeting and closed session on
Wednesday, June 3, 2020 at 10:00 am. Under G.S. 143-318.11(a)(6), the Commission will
entertain a motion to move into closed session for consideration of qualifications and appointment
of an Executive Director.

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, Wildlife Resources Commission Headquarters is
closed to visitors. Interested persons may listen to the open proceedings of the Special
Meeting at the link below:

https://ncwildlife.zoom.us/j/97439697237?pwd=L2xyRVdNa3gvMHMObkpoTmVF
Vk5nQT09

Or Telephone:
For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location:
US: +1 301 715 8592 or +1 929 205 6099 or 888 788 0099 (Toll Free) or 877 853 5247
(Toll Free)
Webinar ID: 974 3969 7237



